## Mrisho Abeid OMARY

Block D-02-035, Flat 6, Paragon Student Lets

Mobile: +44 (0) 7405 391035

Email: mrisho.lg.abeid@gmail.com

Linkedin: http://www.linkedin.com/in/mrishofmabeid

Website: http://soc.uwl.ac.uk/~21326567/

A first year Computing undergraduate with excellent research, analytical and technical skills that are demonstrated by achieving outstanding grades on university projects, 5 months as student helper for the Placements and Employment Services of the University of West London. I am a self-taught web developer with proficient skills in languages such as HTML5 and CSS3. I am still teaching myself other languages such as PHP, JQuery, JavaScript, Angular JS and Ruby on Rails. On the road to becoming a full-stack web developer.

## **EDUCATION BACKGROUND:**

2016 – Present, University of West London, BSc. (Hons) Information Technology

Management for Business. Volunteered to be a Student Ambassador for the ITMB Course.

2013 – 2015, Asia Pacific University, Diploma in Business with Information Technology, Chosen for a class representative position from 2013 -2014.

Modules include: Business Statistics (A+), Numerical Skills (A+), Systems Analysis and Design (A), Multimedia Applications (B), Visual Basic.NET (A), Managing Information Systems (A), Marketing (A), Managing Business (B), Internet Applications (A+)

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS:**

Languages: HTML (Advanced), CSS (Advanced), Visual Basic (Intermediate), JavaScript (Beginner), PHP(Beginner).

**Software:** Competent knowledge in using Windows OS, MS Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access and Outlook) also familiar with Apple Mac OS X.

**Design:** Practical knowledge of Photoshop and Lightroom, Sketch (Beginner) also familiar with Ms Visio and Project.

**COMMUNICATION SKILLS:** 

Experienced at delivering different types information and confidently answering

questions to and from different people especially in presentations during classes at

university, morning speeches at O-level and announcements at work and similar

situations.

TEAMWORK:

Worked in a number of projects and assignments in university during my diploma which

highlights my capability of prioritizing work in group projects.

A member of the Alan Turin and Ada Lovelace club at the University of West London in

designing and developing new technologies for the university and external competitions.

**ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS:** 

Excellent at time management in meeting a number of assignments deadlines that are

back-to-back.

**EMPLOYMENT:** 

November 2016 – Present: Student Helper, Placements and Employment Services of the

University of West London.

October 2015 – April 2016: Data Entry Clerk, National Bureau of Statistics of Tanzania.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

I am fact-based learner with the motivation to try new things and learn how other things

work. I am motivated by knowledge and I have a will to learn as much as I can. I never give up

on something until I successfully complete it in order to make sure that I understand it. I also

do not like to see my peers and or colleagues fall behind because I believe in working

together as a team.

References: Available on request.